

John Kennedy

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 11:53 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: 0441-EX-PL-2007

John,

This is the response I have received for David Jardine.

The contract number is MIDD040002. It is not a typical Army contract number so it hopefully it is what they need. He has advised that he is trying to get the contact point and name for this Item. He is working the issue, but is apparently running into some problems. He is continuing to proceed to get the requested data.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com